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FW: Safer Schools, the State Fair & More
JAYE MAXX ALEXANDER II [JAYEALEXANDER@ATT.NET]
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 6:24 PM
To: Steve Johnston

!
!

Alexander EnterprisesIII
J.M.Alexander,LLC
Jaye .Maxx .Alexander
980-318-3326- Mobile
704-372-5990- Office
Charlotte,NC 28205.
Fear%of%Failure%is%followed%by%the%Panic%of%Success.
!
From: McCrory Communications [mailto:mccrorycommunications@nc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 5:32 PM
To: ncmortgageking@hotmail.com
Subject: Safer Schools, the State Fair & More
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This week is "Safer Schools Week"
 

Governor Pat McCrory has asked North Carolina education, law
enforcement, mental health, government and business leaders
to work together with the North Carolina Center for Safer
Schools to focus the public’s attention on methods to ensure all
state schools are safe as Safer Schools Week is observed this
week, Oct. 19-25, 2014. 
 
“The N.C. Center for Safer Schools has recently updated me on
the progress it has made over the past year in partnership with
state and local agencies, schools and communities to ensure
our children are kept safe while they are learning,” Governor
McCrory said. “As we observe Safer Schools Week, I encourage
all North Carolinians to become active in your children’s lives
and in their schools, and learn how you can help keep our
schools safe and secure.” 
 

 
Established by Governor McCrory in 2013, the N.C. Center for
Safer Schools – based in the Department of Public Safety – is a
customer-focused information center for research, training and
technical assistance related to school safety, crisis prevention

and response. 
 
To read more about the N.C. Center for Safer Schools and its
accomplishments, click here. 
 
 

 

Governor McCrory encourages North

Carolinians to attend the State Fair
 
The North Carolina State Fair opened Thursday and Governor
McCrory is encouraging citizens from throughout the state to
make the trip to the fairgrounds in Raleigh to be a part of this
annual state tradition.
 

"Come experience the rides,
food and exhibits of the best
North Carolina agriculture has
to offer," Governor McCrory
said. "The State Fair is a North
Carolina tradition, and it
should be one for your family
as well. Not only is it fun, but
it's educational as well; the
Fair provides a showcase for
some of our state's largest and
most important industries."
 
The governor also stressed the
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Notable and Quotable
 
 
"The new plant will be the
first in the world to mass
produce engine components
made of advanced ceramic
matrix composite materials.
The company says
ultimately, this technology
will help drive down fuel
costs for airlines...And
Asheville was chosen
specifically, to manufacture
this innovative technology.
'Oh this is huge for people in
Western North Carolina. We
came here specifically
because of the workforce
here,' says [General Manager
of Rotating Parts for G.E.
Aviation, Randy] Hobbs."
 
("G.E. Aviation Opens Unique
Facility" by Lauren Brigman,
WLOS, October 16, 2014)
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Help Design Sustainable
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The governor also stressed the
importance of supporting the
state's agricultural industry
and learning more about its
proud and distinguished role

in North Carolina history and its future. Agricultural exhibits
and competitions remain the foundation of the Fair. 
 
For a list of 2014 attractions, click here.

 
 

Governor McCrory gives update on

state's Ebola readiness 
 
While there are no known or suspected cases of Ebola in North
Carolina, Governor McCrory, along with Department of Health
and Human Services (DHHS) Secretary Aldona Wos and State
Epidemiologist Dr. Megan Davies, detailed last week the state’s
preparation should an Ebola case be diagnosed in North
Carolina. 
 
“For months, Secretary Wos and her team have been diligently
working with medical providers, county health departments
and the military to be prepared should an Ebola case be
diagnosed in North Carolina,” Governor McCrory said. “We are
in constant contact with our federal, state and local partners
to be on top of this rapidly evolving medical situation.” 
 
North Carolina has been preparing since July for any Ebola
diagnoses. DHHS has provided extensive guidance to health
care providers and procedures are in place to screen and
evaluate patients. Additionally, the department is actively
monitoring for cases using a network of hospital-based Public
Health Epidemiologists in the state's largest hospital systems
and surveillance of hospital emergency department visits. 
 
For more information on the state's preparations, visit these

websites: 
 
http://www.ncdhhs.gov/ebola/ 
http://www.cdc.gov/vhf/ebola/ 
https://www.ncha.org/
 
To read more about Governor McCrory's press conference, click here.
 

 

Governor McCrory visits Asheville for

grand opening of GE Aviation plant
 
Governor McCrory traveled to western North Carolina last week
to celebrate the expansion of the GE Aviation Asheville facility,
which invested approximately $125 million and will create 340
jobs. 
 

"GE Aviation is a global
leader in advanced
manufacturing,
producing world-class
jet engines and other
necessary systems for
aircraft," Governor
McCrory said. "North
Carolina is committed to
maintaining and

encouraging workforce development in this area, and thanks to
companies like GE Aviation, we know that our talented
workforce will find opportunities in our state, from the
mountains to the coast. I'm thankful for the opportunity to
highlight western North Carolina's economic growth and
undeniable potential."
 
Governor McCrory offered
remarks prior to the
ribbon cutting. Afterward,
the governor was joined
by company employees
and state and local
officials to tour the
facility and learn more
about the company's

Technologies
 
 

Seen on the Web:
 

@UprootedPhotos:
@nclark763 gets some one on

one time with
@PatMcCroryNC and Jack
Truong, CEO of Electrolux

Major Appliances. 

 
 

@GreaterHickory: Colin
Montgomerie

@montgomeriefdn and his
team for the GHKC Pro Am.

@PatMcCroryNC 

 
@WayneKingNC: Hanging out

today at the Western NC

Governors Residence with
Gov. @PatMcCroryNC & the
boss @RepMarkMeadows 

 
 

@wesleyneal8: Happy
Birthday to  @PatMcCroryNC

the only Governor that I
share a birthday with!

#birthdaybros
__________________________
 
 

Happy Birthday,
Governor McCrory!

(October 17)
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